
 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 08-001 

 
 
TO: Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant 

Secretaries, Program Managers, and Directors 
 
FROM: Jan Ramezan 
 Human Resources Director 
 
SUBJECT: Changes in Approved Collection Sites for State Departments – Rev. 12/28/07 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2008 
 
Revisions have been made to the list of approved drug screen collection sites for the State of Louisiana.  
Listed below are the sites that have been removed/added: 
 
Collection Sites Removed 
Concentra Medical Center, 318 Baronne Street, New Orleans, LA 70112 
Concentra Medical Center, 4015 Jefferson Hwy, New Orleans, LA 70121 
Concentra Medical Center, 1600 Williams Blvd., Kenner, LA 70062 
LaSalle General Hospital, 187 9th Street, Jena, LA 71342 
Medical Clinic of Lake Charles, 2770 3rd Avenue, Suite 225, Lake Charles, LA 70701 
 
Collection Sites Added 
East Jefferson General Hospital/Occupational Medicine – 2552 Williams Blvd, Kenner, LA 70062 
East Jefferson Hospital/Occupational – 2601 Houma Blvd. #203, Metairie, LA 70006 
Innovative Risk Management Services – 2714 Canal Street, Suite 102, New Orleans, LA 70119 
 
Attached is the updated list of collections sites.   
 
JR:cm 
Attachment 
c:  Personnel Liaisons 
 
  

 
 

 

Please Post and Circulate 


